EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 29’7
OFFICE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY POLICY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20502

August 28,2001

Darrell A. Johnson

FOlA Officer

Office of Management and Budget
New Executive Office Building
Room 6025

Washington, DC 20503

RE: OSTP FOIA NO. 01-46

Dear Mr. Johnson:

While processing the Freedom of Information Act request for Ms. Jane C. Luxton and
Ms. Anne K. Walsh of King & Spaulding, copy enclosed, we identified one (1) document
originated by the Office of Management and Budget that may be responsive to the
request. We have informed the requestor that we are forwarding this document to you for
action.

Please review the enclosed document and respond directly to the requestor with your
disclosure determinations. Additionally, please provide my office with a copy of your
response.

Should you have any questions concerning this request, you may contact me at (202)
456-6001 or in my absence, Shana Dale at (202) 456-6039.

Sincerely,
S BN A N
/WM[L V2 ,('\;% i
Barbara Ann Ferguson
Assistant Director for
Budget and Administration
Enclosures:
As stated
Copy to:
Shana Dale




